THE LY (7 KEY WLEST

_ Post Office Box 1409 K_L.‘__\ \’_\'a‘\:l_ _["I_.__ﬁ__‘ﬁ(ul_-H(A)‘_) (3(!5_)_ SH‘)_—R?(_H)

TO: Bob Vitas, City Manager

FROM: Greg Veliz, Community Services Director

VIA: David Fernandez, Assistant City Manager- Operations
DATE: October 5, 2012

SUBJECT: Powerboat Races Boat Show (Parade) Quote provided by
? Community Services Department

Please find the attached sheet as the quote provided for the Power Races
Boat Show (Parade).

All backup to cost estimates are available upon written request.

Key to the Caribbean - Average yearly temperature 77° F.




QUOTE SHEET
CITY OF KEY WEST

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Event Date: 11/4/2012
Bill To: Power Boat Race Show Duval Street
ltems Description Cost
Salaries 467.48
Employees salaries that work the event from community Services
Traffic 475.00
Conltrol Barricades, Detours ,Type 2 plus 3's, trash cans and etc.
Devices
Materials & 5.50
el Tape, no parking, trash bags, trash removal and etc.
Vehicles & 168.00
Equipment Sweepers, trucks, flatbeds, pressure washers and etc.
TOTAL: 1,115.98

Greg Veliz, Director
Community Services Department
633 Palm Ave.

Key West Fla.

(305) 809-3765
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